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CITY OF MADISON 
INTERDEPARTMENTAL 

CORRESPONDENCE 
 

Date:   June 2, 2006 
To:  Plan Commission 
 
From:  Kathy Voeck, Assistant Zoning Administrator 
 
Subject: 6321 Town Center Dr  
 
 
Present Zoning District: PUD(SIP) 
 
Proposed Use:    Extension of 24 months time until June 2, 2008 for this project to 
commence  (originally approved on June 3, 2003) 
 
Proposed Zoning District: PUD(SIP) (Extension of time) 
 

 
MAJOR OR NON-STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS (Comments which are special to the 
project and/or may require additional work beyond a standard, more routine project).  NONE. 
 
GENERAL OR STANDARD REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

1. We have no problem with the extension of time to commence the project as 
previously  amended and recorded.    This extension shall also be recorded after staff 
sign off.  

 
                   

 
With the above condition, the proposed project does comply with all of the above requirements. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 


